Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, JANUARY 17, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Please send the following senio	ors to P-18 Immed	liately.
Tique, Razel Joy V	Colin Delos Rey	
Domingo, Lorieanne	Granillo	
Garcilazo, Jose Andres	Granillo	
Morales Garcia, Cristopher RP	9 Granillo	
Olea Martinez, Faith O	Granillo	
Lopez, Siranny Janine	Jayme Carlos	
Basug, Fe Clarydhel	KawaAiletcher	
Incillo, Ryan	KawaAiletcher	
Lantano, Prudencio Jr.	KawaAiletcher	
Rabe, Anjenette	KawaAiletcher	
Salvatera, Nicole	KawaAiletcher	
Perez Palomo, Ricardo Uriel	Morikawa	
Nino, Axel D	O'Brien	
Buenafe, Vince P	Pisacano	
Ibale, Jhon Vic C	Pisacano	
Palado, Christian Jay	Pisacano	
Sanchez, David Hernandez	Pisacano	
Olmohs, Richard T	Schultz	
Pua, Vai S	Tatro	
	1400	
Please send the following Freshmen to P-18 after morning recess		
Guadarrama-Nunez, Kaime	Bose	0
Chirino Cruz, Jacqueline	Ellis	
Ibale, El Jay P	Ellis	
Ibale, Vivian C	Ellis	
Linares Zapata, Jennyfer	Ellis	
Ballesteros, Kimberly A	Faitua	
Agcaoili, Broxile Franz	Ideoka	
Ambida, Shaina	Ideoka	
Garcilazo, Estela	Ideoka	
Joven, Klyd Juroz	KawaAiletcher	
Bejang, Morino K	Luckey	
Ballesteros, Altheia	Nunez	
Montero, Christian Angel R	Nunez	
Barre, Justen Bhoy Ceon	Palakiko	
Elias, Leonardo Jr.	Palakiko	
de Brum, Christal M	Pallett	
Consignado, Kyron Elim	Shimomura	
Diaz, Angel A	Shimomura	
Go, Gelli Ann	Shimomura	
John, J-leen	Shimomura	
Ceon, Haslyn Mae	Thomas	
Gonzalez, Luis Ernesto	Thomas	
Cartagena, Ellysa Beth	Whitfield	
Lagazo, Christian Kyle Racho		
Lugalo, Christian Ryle Racho	., muioiu	

Good luck to our Hawaiian Immersion Students as they will be participating at the Makahiki Festivities today at Kamehameha Schools Maui. I mua Lahainaluna!

Interested in running for Student Government? Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

The deadline to submit all permission forms for the Lahainaluna dual credit program is <u>Friday, January 24</u>. If you do not submit completed forms by January 24, you will be removed from the dual credit class registration and must meet with your counselor to select replacement classes. If you registered for a dual credit class in December and did not receive your Dual Credit Packet of Permission Forms, please see Miss Kristy immediately.

VERY IMPORTANT!!! All new dual credit students please see Miss Kristy immediately for Accuplacer exam information. Accuplacer exam deadline is March 27.

Any students interested in the radio business, Hawaii Public Radio will be at Lahainaluna on Friday, February 28 at lunch in the library. There is no sign up, everyone is welcome to hear more about the public radio business.

Miss Kristy will not be in school from February 5-17, she will be back on February 18. If you need help with your college applications or FAFSA please schedule a meeting with her now!

CLUB CHATTER

Japanese Club: Permission forms for the Honolulu Festival are due TODAY Friday, January 17 to sensei in K-102.

Anime Club: Permission forms for next week Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. Reminder to students going to Kawaii Kon that your second payment is due at the end of this month. Lastly, we are accepting nominations for next school year's officers. Please see our officers or Mr. Shigaki for more detail.

Attention all Rotary Interact members: We have a meeting on Friday January 17 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dickers room.. You will be receiving your official Interact pin from Rotarians Skeeter and Chuck. We will also be discussing our upcoming Valentines project. Please don't forget to bring in your money from the cell wallet sales so we can proceed with our International project. We look forward to seeing you.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Join Track and Field! Preseason practice going on now on Mondays and Wednesdays at 4 pm. Come to the stadium to sign up with Coach Cynthia! Season starts February 3rd!

Varsity Baseball early workouts available to anyone interested in playing for the team. Be at the Lahaina baseball field - Mon, Tues, Thurs, and Fri, 4 pm - 6 pm. You must turn in all health clearance forms and parent consent forms to Trainer Jon before working out. Pick up blank forms at the main office at recess or after school or at the trainers office after school. Team tryouts to occur early February.

Events after school today and Saturday, January 18, 2020

Today:

2:15pm-Winter Guard Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room. 5:00pm-MIL Swim/Dive Meet at Kihei Aquatic Center

Saturday:

8:00am-MIL Wrestling Round Robin at Maui High School
9:00am-MIL Paddling Meet at Ka Lae Pohaku
9:00am -JV Boys Basketball vs. Kamehameha Schools Maui at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium
10:00am-MIL Swim Dive Meet at Kihei Aquatic Center
12:00pm-JV Baseball vs. King Kekaulike High School at Eddie Tam Memorial Park
12:00pm-JV Boys Basketball vs. Maui High School at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium
5:00pm-Boys Varsity Soccer vs. Kamehameha Schools Maui at Sue D. Cooley Stadium
5:30pm-Girls Basketball vs. Maui High School at Lahaina Civic Center
7:00pm-Girls Varsity Soccer vs. Kamehameha Schools Maui at Sue D. Cooley Stadium

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON ROLL, YOGURT OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: TURKEY PASTRAMI SANDWICH, VEGGIE STICKS, EDAMAME SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Kyana Brucelas, Lyka Buemio, Theressa Cabading, Tristen Cabading.